

# PIONEER PARENTS CLUB MEETING NOTES 2.9.24

## Multicultural Event

- Huge success
  - Thoughts on changing the month it lands on
  - Muffin cups on tables with single servings
  - More trash cans

## Raise Craze

- 4/8-4/19
- Possibly move the raise craze conversation to slack
- Brainstorm ideas on prizes that are less labor intensive
  - Top money earner and top AOK
  - Kids sip and paint class?
- Tammie will volunteer a ½ day sub as prize

## Book Fair

- Need more register volunteers along with help volunteers

## Author Event

- Volunteer needed for day of event, Tammie to confirm timing

## Treasury update

- Teacher stipends to be sorted soon

## Teacher Appreciation Week

- Will be meeting with Kacy to go over ideas
  - 90's, rock and roll, have been circulated
  - Update the kitchen instead of meals etc
  - Invitation for committee to help should go out
    - Will set a date for a meeting
- End of Year Event
  - Consider combining
  - Glow Party
  - Take out food trucks?
  - Pre order food
  - Thoughts on setting up water/snack table
    - More than one to help with lines
    - Crowd control

## Recruiting for next year

- DEI - need

- Treasurer – need
- PR
- Co -Fundraise – up in the air
- Co-Art – up in the air
- VP/Pres - need to decide
- Jenn/Steph mom will help with treasury if a parent will assist
- Dari – up in the air
- Everyone else will stay
- Add request on photography skill set?

#### Holi Festival

- Bhavna/husband up to helping
- Color battle is something Adams has done, they hire an outside company to help
- We need to re-asses how we are doing the day time festivals to not disrupt the day
  - Limit to lunchtime or plan way ahead with teachers
- Good to push this and think about next year
- Will post and offer suggestions to teachers
- Simple solution is to share local event, and push out art lesson
- 3/25

#### Oratorical

- 2/22 630-8
- Practice is 330-5 Thursday 2/15
- 15 performances
  - Speeches, dances
  - 2 classrooms doing performances
- Tasks:
  - Leisa's husband is taking care of snacks
  - Morgan has background
  - Flyers are ready
  - Program is in proves
    - Jess/Yanira to flag to Initra once done for print
  - Morgan has done outreach
  - Photographer
    - Vote YES to pay \$300 to hire
  - MC's and stage managers are set

#### MENA + AAP

- Need ideas for these months
- Outreach to families
- FB outreach